

CURRICULUM VITAE

DANIEL

For further information
Contact Jude-Employment Co-ordinator
Phone DDI 03 353 4161

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am a 'new Kiwi' recently arrived in Christchurch as a skilled migrant from the UK. I am seeking a laboratory technician position where I can apply my proven specialised skills and over 12 years of practical laboratory experience in the health, medical and food industries. I have realistic job expectations and would appreciate any opportunity related to my proven skills and laboratory experience.

KEY WORK SKILLS AND ATTRIBUTES

- 8 years experience working in a medical laboratory
- 4 years experience working in a government food testing laboratory
- Proven technical laboratory skills in:
 - Operating IRMS, HPLC and ICPMS instruments
 - Reporting of confidential patient results within ethical guidelines
 - Working in a wet chemistry environment
 - Safe and competent use of general laboratory chemicals and instruments such as pipettes, rotary evaporators, centrifuges, balances etc
- Handling, storing and analysing a variety of samples
- Proven abilities and experience working to deadlines
- Team player who can also work independently as required
- Hard worker, always performs to high standards

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

Transcripts available on request

1994-1997 Bsc (Hons) Environmental Science & Geography
University College of Ripon & York St John, UK

WORK HISTORY

2002-2010 Laboratory Administrator
INFAI, York UK
The UK branch of a German company helicobater breath testing
Key responsibilities included:

- Analysis of patient's breath samples for Helicobacter Pylori using IRMS
- Daily maintenance and calibration of IRMS
- Responsible for checking, signing and issuing of patient medical reports following same day analysis
- Communicate with customers regarding results and queries
- Involvement with the sales, invoicing and delivery of INFAI breath test kits all over the UK and Ireland
- Ordering office and laboratory consumables

1998-2002

Assistant Analytical Chemist
Central Science Laboratory, York UK

Key responsibilities included:

- Handling, storage and preparation of food samples prior to analysis
- Analysis of samples for the presence of pesticides, trace elements and veterinary drugs
- Performed all work to meet good laboratory standards, evident by keeping a lab book and sample records up to date
- Assisted in the delivery of various projects, all of which were accomplished within milestone deadlines
- Responsible for interpreting and processing data and checking co-workers results prior to reporting

INTERESTS

Enjoys playing and watching sports, travelling, reading, cycling, films and DIY

REFEREES

Referees available on request